

Note Continued:-

Sir,

5. It is to submit that the subjected site has been inspected on 28.12.2019 the following observations are made during inspection.
 - a. There is a constructed nala in CRS masonry with a width of 2.0m x 1.85m passing in between the constructed residential bungalows. There is a vacant space of about 6.00m on either side of existing nala.
 - b. The nala is the surplus channel originating from right flank weir of Cherlapally tank. The width of nala on upstream is also similar to that present in the subjected land. There is an approval accorded to the Neighbouring site on upstream of this Residential colony duly proposing the section of 10.0m x 2.0m vide Executive Engineer ,PD-East Zone, GHMC Lr.No. EE/PD-EZ/GHMC/18-19/11,Dt.16.04.2018.
6. Hence, the width of stream as proposed to the adjacent site on upstream is found appropriate as per discharge calculations, so the width proposed for Nala is 10.0m. A buffer of 2.00m on either side is proposed as per G.O.Ms.No.168, Dt.07.04.2012 (MA&UDD).
7. The Tahsildar, Kapra (M) vide Lr.No B/502/2017,Dt.28.06.2017 has reported that the Nala to be maintained as 10.0m.
8. Submitted for kind perusal on Para No. 6 and taking necessary action in the matter.